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Peters, Larissa

From: Community
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 9:19 AM
To: Truitt, Gina
Subject: (HTML VERSION): Juliana, when you give monthly ...

  

 

 

Dear Juliana, 

Did you know that with every gift made to Catholic Relif Services, a life is 

changed? Imagine how many lives you can change by giving monthly! 
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Hundreds like you have joined Footsteps in Faith over the last few 

months to help families in desperate need—especially those who have 

left or lost their homes. 

Refugees are vulnerable even when there isn’t a pandemic. Now, living so 

close together and being unable to physically distance, refugee families face 

even greater risks. Many have fled dangerous civil conflicts and, unable to 

return home, are stranded—sometimes in areas that are almost as perilous 

as the ones they left. 

 

When you give monthly, you help families who face the need for clean 

water, food, health care and shelter every day. They are mothers and 

fathers just like you who are trying to keep their children—and sometimes 

even elderly parents—safe throughout the pandemic. 

Because of others like you who have joined Footsteps in Faith, CRS can 

continue to provide families who have left or lost their homes with the critical 

help they need. 
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CRS staff in Bangladesh are able to continue providing comprehensive 

assistance in the Rohingya refugee settlements, adapting our activities 

there to prevent the spread of COVID-19. 

Families at migrant shelters in Brazil, Colombia, Ecuador and Peru can still 

receive food, shelter and living supplies. In Venezuela, our staff continue to 

run nutritional programs for children and provide cash grants to families. 

And in Iraq, hundreds of displaced families receive key prevention 

messages and safe water storage to make sure COVID-19 doesn’t spread. 

Each prayer you pray changes lives. Each gift you give makes a 

difference to someone. When you join monthly, it only increases the 

impact you began.  

Imagine what all of us together can do when you join today!  

Thank you for living your faith each and every day. 

Peace and light, 

 

Sean L. Callahan 

President & CEO 

Catholic Relief Services 
 

 
  

P.S. How are we doing? As one of our loyal supporters, your feedback is 

important to us. Please take our short survey. 
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Give Today    
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